Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:

Rainier Valley Food Bank

Address:

9021 Rainier Ave S
Seattle, WA 98118

Contact:

(206) 723-4105
https://www.rvfb.org

Organization’s General Goals:

Originally named Northwest Community Services, the Rainier Valley Food
Bank was first formed in 1991 and is now the busiest food bank, serving an
estimated 25% of all individuals seeking food assistance in Seattle. We are
proud to provide fresh, healthy, nutritious, and culturally sensitive food to

more than 8,000 guests a year.

Date of Award:

2021 Q3

For more information, please read the attached report from

Rainier Valley Food Bank.
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Rainier Valley Food Bank

Level:
$2,501 to $5,000

TDS-39124

CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS

8802 27th Ave NE
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
provided by the recipient,

not always complete
quoted material.



From: kathy ulrich <kathy ulrich@rvfb.org>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Grant report for Rainier Valley Food Bank

Good afternoon,

It is my pleasure to share with you our report for the generous - grant you awarded us in October 2021 for our
Backpack program.

Grant code: Q3 2021 14.2

Total number of recipients impacted by organization as a whole: 38,945 households (ranging in size from 1-8 people)
Total number of recipients impacted by the Backpack program as a whole: 17,616 households (ranging in size from 1-8

people)

For the sake of students’ privacy, we do not take photos of students or their families. However, these attached photos
show the range of food that we provide students and their families. These photos are just a day in the life example:

Fresh produce:

Onions, fresh tomatoes, fresh celery, bananas, carrots
Staples:

Vegetable oil, beans

Fun things all kids (and adults) deserve!

Unicorn Cake Pops!

Please reach out to us anytime should you have any questions or need further information.

In Partnership,
Kathy

Kathy Ulrich (She/Her)
Development Director

Email: kathy.ulrich@rvfb.org
Phone: (206) 723-4105

Direct: (206) 624-0987
9021 Rainier Ave S, Seattle, WA 98118

W www.rvfb.org
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